U.S. Consulate General, Kolkata

Attorney List

The Kolkata Consular District covers the States of Arunachal Pradesh, Assam, Bihar, Jharkhand, Manipur, Meghalaya, Mizoram, Nagaland, Sikkim, Tripura and West Bengal. The U.S. Consulate General, Kolkata, India assumes no responsibility or liability for the professional ability or reputation of, or the quality of services provided by, the following persons or firms. Inclusion on this list is in no way an endorsement by the Department of State or the U.S. Consulate. Names are listed alphabetically and the order in which they appear has no other significance. The information in the list on professional credentials, areas of expertise and language ability are provided directly by the lawyers. You may receive additional information about the individuals by contacting the local bar association (or its equivalent) or the local licensing authorities.

Table of Contents

WEST BENGAL: Kolkata	1
WEST BENGAL: Krishnanagar	5
WEST BENGAL: Darjeeling	6
WEST BENGAL: Siliguri	7
Assam: Guwahati	9
Bihar: Patna	11
Bihar: Gaya	11
Jharkhand: Ranchi	12
Jharkhand: Jamshedpur	
Manipur: Imphal	14
Meghalaya: Shillong	15
Mizoram: Aizawl	16
Nagaland: Kohima	17
Sikkim: Gangtok	18
Tripura: Agartala	

WEST BENGAL: Kolkata

Baid, Sanjay Kumar

Address: 8, Old Post Office Street, 2nd Floor

Kolkata 700 001

Telephone: +91-33-22623713 Telefax: +91-33-2262-4023 Mobile: +91-9831079146

Email: advocatesanjaybaid@yahoo.co.in

Specializes in civil, criminal, constitutional matters, drawing deeds, documents, agreement for sale, conveyance, trust deeds, bail petition, matrimonial matters, tenancy and arbitration, immovable property, marriage/divorce, child custody, contracts, corporation, marketing agreements, patents/trademarks, copyrights, theft/fraud, civil damages, banking/financial, collections, foreign claims, labor relations and embezzlement.

Languages spoken: English, Hindi, Bengali & Marwari

Bhardwaj, Debamitra

Address: Adidem & Associates

10, Kiran Shankar Roy Road

First Floor, Left Block

Kolkata 700001

Chambers: 1, Baktiar Shah Road

Kolkata 700033

&

K-99 Bosepara Garia Kolkata 700084

Telephone: +91-33-22622313

Mobile: +91-9433099697 /8420136532 / 9831081822

Email: advocate@adidemindia.com; debamitratua@rediffmail.com

Website: www.adidemindia.com

Specializes in family law, adoptions, child custody, parental child abduction, child protection, marriage/divorce, commercial/ business law, foreign investments, marketing/agreements, patents/ trademarks/ copyrights, civil law, commercial law, contracts, estates, taxes, government relations. Willing to provide services of a certified translator, court reporter/stenographer or notary and willing to take cases outside the city.

Languages spoken: English, Hindi, & Bengali

Bhaumik, Kalyan

Address: 8/2 Kiran Shankar Roy Road

Room No. 35, 2nd Floor

Kolkata 700 001

Mobile: +91-9830455550 E-mail: kb@kbalegal.com

Specializes in banking and financial law, industrial and labor law, trade negotiation and transactions, company law, real estate law and conveyancing, wills and trusts, marriage and divorce law, negotiable instruments, criminal law, and alternative dispute resolution, family Law, adoptions, child custody, parental child abduction, child protection, marriage/divorce, banking/financial, commercial/ business law, foreign investments, marketing/agreements, patents/ trademarks/ copyrights, civil law, criminal law, damages, commercial law, contracts, corporations, estates, taxes, government relations, labor relations & immigration. Provides services of a certified translator, court reporter/stenographer or notary and willing to take cases outside the city.

Languages spoken: English, Bengali & Hindi

Choudhuri

, Ahin

Address: 3 Ho Chi Minh Sarani

Kolkata 700 071

Telephone: +91-33-22824805 Mobile: +91-9831012581

E-mail: ajanta_nini@yahoo.co.in

Specializes in general civil practice (commercial, constitutional, company property, matrimonial), estate, trade disputes (in courts and tribunals) and criminal cases (for appeals and revisions in higher courts), family law, adoptions, marriage/divorce, insurance, banking/financial, commercial/business law, foreign investments, marketing/ agreements, civil law, damages, commercial law, contracts, transportation law, corporations, aeronautical/maritime, foreign claims & estates. Provides the services of a certified translator, court reporter/stenographer or notary and willing to take cases outside the city.

Languages spoken: English, Bengali & Hindi

Ihunjhunwala, Shannon

Address: Law Offices of Shannon Jhunjhunwala, Esq.

8 Ho Chi Minh Sarani, Suite 26

Kolkata 700071

Telephone: +91-33-22827084 Mobile: +91-9903306226

Email: shannonjhunjhunwala@gmail.com

Website: sicrossborderlaw.com

Specializes in commercial business law, foreign investments, marketing/agreements, commercial law, contracts, trademarks/copyrights, civil law, criminal law, damages.

collections, contracts, family law, adoption, child custody, banking/financial, transportation law, civil law, criminal law, damages, collections, transportation law, corporations, aeronautical/maritime, foreign claims, estates, taxes, government relations, labor relations, immigration & auto/accidents. Provides services of a certified translator, court reporter/stenographer or notary and willing to take cases outside the city.

Languages spoken: English, Hindi & Bengali

Mantosh, Richard

Address: 6, Old Post Office Street

South Basement, Room No. 28

Kolkata 700001

Telephone: +91-33-22430077/+91-33-22651070

Mobile: +91-9830033676

Email: advocate@richardmantosh.com

Specializes in family law, adoptions, child custody, parental child abduction, child protection, marriage / divorce, insurance, banking/financial, commercial/ business law, marketing agreements, patents/trademarks/copyrights, civil law, criminal law, damages, narcotics, commercial law, contracts, transportation law, aeronautical/maritime, foreign claims, estates, taxes, government relations, labor relations & auto/accidents. Provides services of a stenographer or notary and willing to take cases outside the city.

Languages spoken: English, Bengali, Hindi & French (limited)

Mookherjee, Sudhir Kumar

Address: City Civil Court

Ground Floor

1&2 K. S. Roy Road Kolkata 700 001

Telephone: +91-33-22112256 Mobile: +91-9433398040

E-mail: sudhir 0112@hotmail.com

Specializes in criminal litigation, drafting & pleading, a panel valuer and surveyor Calcutta High court, also practicing in juvenile court and various other courts of West Bengal dealing with civil and criminal cases. Doing valuation of properties, loss assessment of civil, mechanical and electrical subjects, family law, child custody, parental child abduction, child protection, marriage/divorce, insurance, banking/financial, commercial/business law, foreign investments, marketing/agreements, patents/trademarks/copyrights, civil law, criminal law, damages, collections, contracts, transportation law, corporations, foreign claims, estates, government relations, labor relations, immigration & auto/accidents. Provides services of a certified translator, court reporter/stenographer or notary and willing to take cases outside the city.

Languages spoken: English, Bengali & Hindi

Pyne, Niloy

Fax:

Address: No. 1, St. George Gate Road

Hastings

Kolkata 700 022 Telephone: +91-33-22238002 +91-33-22234801

+91-9830060591/9830896204 Mobile:

E-mail: nilov.pvne@gmail.com

Specializes in corporate, commercial laws, civil and criminal laws, family law, adoptions, child custody, parental child abduction, child protection, marriage/divorce, insurance, banking/financial, commercial/business law, foreign investments, marketing/agreements, patents/trademarks/copyrights, civil law, criminal law, damages, narcotics, commercial law, contracts, transportation law, corporations, aeronautical/maritime, foreign claims, estates, taxes, government relations, labor relations, immigration & auto/accidents. Provides services of a certified translator, court reporter/stenographer or notary and willing to take cases outside the city.

Languages spoken: English, Bengali, Hindi & French

Sarkar, Biswajit

Address: 42A. D.D. Khanna Road

Kolkata 700 054.

Telephone: +91-33-23649000 Mobile: +91-9830029234

mail@biswajitsarkar.com E-mail: Website: www.biswajitsarkar.com

Specializes in adoptions, civil damages, banking/financial, collection cases on percentage basis, foreign claims, child custody, estates, marriage/divorce, aeronautics/maritime, contracts, corporations, foreign investments, marketing agreements, patents/trademarks, copyrights, theft/fraud, criminal cases, family law, marriage/divorce, insurance, banking/financial, commercial/business law, foreign investments, marketing/agreements, patents/ trademarks/ copyrights, civil law, criminal law, damages, collections, commercial law, contracts, transportation law, corporations, aeronautical/maritime, foreign claims, estates, taxes, government relations, labor relations, & auto/accidents. Provides services of a certified translator, court reporter/ stenographer or notary and willing to take cases outside the city.

Languages spoken: English, Bengali, Hindi & German

Sandersons & Morgans Advocates & Solicitors

Address: Royal Insurance Buildings

5 Netaji Subhas Road Kolkata 700 001

Office Telephone: +91-33-22482644 through 91-33-22482647

Fax: +91-33-22482648 Mobile: +91-9831024022 Direct Line: +91-33-2248-3463

E-mail: rlauddy.sandersons@gmail.com

Specializes in all types of contracts relating to joint venture, equity participation, take over, banking/financial, commercial/ business law, foreign investments, marketing/agreements, patents/trademarks/copyrights, commercial contracts, corporate and all types of advice, arbitration, commercial cases, estates, corporate disputes, banking, maritime, patents, trademarks. He is willing to take cases outside Kolkata.

Languages spoken: English, Bengali & Hindi

WEST BENGAL: Krishnanagar

Biswas, Saptarshi

Address: Radhanagar, Dr. Sachin Sen Road

Goalapara, Bye Lane P.O.: Ghurni, P.S.: Kotwali,

District: Nadia, West Bengal 741103

Mobile: +91-9233063713

+91-9434837647

E-mail: advocate.saptarshi@gmail.com

Specializes in adoptions, civil damages, government relations, banking/financial, collections, foreign claims, insurance, labor relations, automobile accidents, narcotics, child custody, estates, marriage/divorce, contracts, foreign investments, materials, patents/trademarks, copyrights and theft/fraud. He is willing to take cases within Nadia district.

Languages spoken: English & Bengali

Mukherjee, Kisor Kumar

Address: D.N. Roy Road

Krishnanagar, District: Nadia

West Bengal 741101

Mobile: +91-9647418939

Specializes in narcotics, child custody, marriage/divorce, copyrights and theft/fraud cases, civil cases. He is willing to take cases in Nabadwip, Tehalta, and other courts within the district of Nadia in West Bengal.

WEST BENGAL: Nabadwip

Sen, Rashbehari

Address: Agameswari Para

Near Registry Office P.O. & P.S.: Nabadwip

District: Nadia

West Bengal 741302

Mobile: +91-8388812225/9775609703

Specializes in adoptions, civil damages, collections, automobile accidents, narcotics, child custody, estates, marriage/divorce and theft/fraud. He is willing to take cases outside the city.

Languages spoken: English, Bengali & Hindi

WEST BENGAL: Darjeeling

Varghese, Standly K.

Address: DDLC; Divyavani

First Floor

Loreto School Road (Down)

Darjeeling 734101

Mobile: +91-9800269104/+91-9641052036

Email: stanlysj@gmail.com

Specializes in family law, adoptions, child custody, parental child abduction, child protection, marriage/divorce, insurance, civil law, criminal law, narcotics, contracts, labor relations and auto/accidents.

Languages spoken: English & Hindi

Thapa, Prem Chand

Address: 122 Bloomfield Cess Road

Darjeeling, West Bengal - 734101

Mobile: +91-9832044323/+91-7001227004

Email: pcthapaciz@gmail.com

Specializes in family law, adoptions, child custody, parental child abduction, child protection, marriage/divorce, civil law, criminal law, narcotics, contracts & auto/accidents.

Languages spoken: English, Hindi & Nepali

Bhutia, Tenzing Kunphen

Address: 5-B, 1st Floor, Central Plaza

48 Laden La Road

Darjeeling, West Bengal 734101

Mobile: +91-9851145417

E-mail: tenzingkunphen@yahoo.com

Specializes in family law, adoptions, child custody, parental child abduction, child protection, marriage/divorce, insurance, banking/financial, marketing agreements, civil law, criminal law, damages, narcotics, contracts, transportation law, estates, taxes, labor relations and auto/accidents. Provides services of a certified translator, court reporter/stenographer or notary and willing to take cases outside the city.

Languages spoken: English, Hindi, Nepali & Tibetan

Pandey, Rajesh Chettri

Address: Shovalaya

Kutchery Compound

Darjeeling, West Bengal 734 101

Telephone: +91-354-2254228 Mobile: +91-9474091122

E-mail: rajeshpandey001@gmail.com

Specializes in family law, adoptions, child custody, parental child abduction, child protection, marriage/divorce, insurance, banking/financial, commercial/business law, marketing/agreements, civil law, criminal law, damages & auto/accidents.

Languages spoken: English, Hindi & Nepali

WEST BENGAL: Siliguri

Chatterjee, Kausik

Address: Kausik Chatterjee & Associates

Chamber: Stall No. 12, S.J.D.A. Market Complex

Tenzing Norgay Bus Terminus, P.O. & P.S. - Pradhan Nagar

Siliguri – 734003, West Bengal, India

Mobile: +91-7384999500/ +91-9832068481/ +91-8436748643

E-mail: kausikchatterjee.associates@gmail.com

Specializes in family law, adoptions, child custody, parental child abduction, child protection, marriage/divorce, insurance, banking/financial, commercial/business law, marketing/agreements, civil law, criminal law, damages, collections, transportation law, estates, labor relations, immigration & auto/accidents.

He can also provide services of a certified translator, court reporter/stenographer or notary. He has practiced law in the jurisdiction of North Bengal, Kolkata and is willing to take cases outside the city.

Languages spoken: English, Bengali, Hindi & Nepali

Mishra, Rahul

Address: G-3/1, Himalaya Residency

Babupara, Siliguri 734004

Phone: +91-353-2660233 Mobile: +91-9832033233

Email: Rahul.Lawyer@gmail.com

Specializes in family law, adoptions, child custody, child protection, marriage/divorce, insurance, banking/financial, commercial/business law, foreign investments, marketing/agreements, civil law, criminal law, damages, narcotics, collections, commercial law, contracts, transportation law, corporations, estates, government relations, labor relations and auto/accidents.

Languages spoken: English & Hindi

Saha, Bijoy

Address: Suvam Apartment

Ground Floor, College Para (beside Siliguri Youth Computer)

Siliguri, P.O. & P.S. Siliguri District: Darjeeling 734001

Mobile: +91-9474688836 / +91-9832062943

Email: bs62943@gmail.com

Specializes in Family law, adoptions, child custody, parental child abduction, child protection, marriage/divorce, insurance, banking/financial, civil law, criminal law, damages, contracts and estates. He can provide services of a certified translator, court reporter/stenographer or notary.

Languages spoken: English, Bengali & Hindi

Sarker, Milan

Address: M. Sarker & Associates

Advocates & Notaries 42, J.C. Bose Road Hakimpara, Siliguri Darjeeling 734 001

Telephone: +91-353-2523300 Mobile: +91-9434023300 E-mail: milansarker_adv@yahoo.com

Website: http://www.skail.org/

Specializes in criminal law, civil law, international law, marriage laws. Practicing in several High Courts, district court of Darjeeling, acting as the Senior Govt. pleader of North Bengal and serving as the Special Public Prosecutor to deal anti-terrorist laws in North Bengal. Legal advisor to several universities, particularly dealing U.G.C. & higher education management, family Law, adoptions, child custody, parental child abduction, child protection, marriage/divorce, insurance, banking/financial, commercial/business law, foreign investments, marketing/agreements, patents/ trademarks/copyrights, civil law, criminal law, damages, narcotics, collections, commercial law, contracts, transportation law, corporations, foreign claims, estates, taxes, government relations, labor relations, immigration & auto/ accidents.

Languages spoken: English, Bengali, Hindi & Nepali

Assam: Guwahati

Barua, Achintya Malla Bujor

Address: 2, J. Baruah Road

Silpukhuri

Guwahati 781 003, Assam

Telephone: +91-361-2663697 Mobile: +91-9864041182

E-mail: ambbarua2@gmail.com

Specializes in family law, adoptions, child custody, parental child abduction, child protection, marriage/divorce, insurance, banking/financial, commercial/business law, foreign investments, marketing/agreements, patents/ trademarks/copyrights, civil law, criminal law, damages, narcotics, collections, commercial law, contracts, transportation law, corporations, foreign claims, estates, taxes, government relations, labor relations, immigration & auto/accidents.

Languages spoken: English, Hindi & Bengali

Chakravarty, Smritishree

Address: 57 M.G. Road, Uzanbazar

Riverside, Guwahati 781021

(Near Guwahati High Court/Guwahati Planetarium)

Mobile: +919864014949 / +91910160351

Email: smitiz999@gmail.com / advsmriti@gmail.com

Specializes in family law, adoptions, child custody, parental child abduction, child protection, marriage/divorce, banking/financial, marketing/agreements, patents/trademarks/copyrights, civil law, criminal law, damages, collections, commercial law, corporations, foreign claims, estates, government relations, labor relations & auto/accidents.

Languages spoken: English, Hindi & Assamese

Deka, Barun Debanga

Address: Flat 1C, Garima Grand

B. Borooah Road

Ulubari, Guwahati 781007, Assam

Mobile: +91-9706570988

E-mail: brndk1984@gmail.com

Specializes in family law, child protection, banking/financial, commercial/business law, civil law, criminal law, damages, narcotics, contracts & auto/accidents.

Languages spoken: English, Hindi & Assamese

Goswami, Kaushik

Address: Protech Heritage, Flat 6C, Tower -2

Mother Teresa Road,

Zoo Narangi, Guwahati 781024, Assam

Mobile: +91-9864097254

E-mail: kg_associates@rediffmail.com

Specializes in family law, adoptions, child custody, parental child abduction, child protection, marriage/divorce, insurance, banking/financial, commercial/business law, marketing agreements, patents/ trademarks/copyrights, civil law, criminal law, damages, narcotics, collections, commercial law, contracts, transportation law, corporations, aeronautical/maritime, foreign claims, estates, taxes, government relations, labor relations, immigration & auto/accidents.

Languages spoken: English, Hindi & Assamese

Sandilya, Arinjoy

Address: Protech Heritage, Flat 6C, Tower -2

Mother Teresa Road.

Zoo Narangi, Guwahati 781024

Mobile: +91-9711967458 E-mail: arinjoy16@gmail.com

Specializes in family law, adoptions, child custody, parental child abduction, child protection, marriage/divorce, insurance, banking/financial, commercial/business law, marketing agreements, patents/ trademarks/copyrights, civil law, criminal law, damages, narcotics, collections, commercial law, contracts, transportation law, foreign claims aeronautical/maritime, estates, taxes, government relations, labor relations, immigration & auto/accidents.

Languages spoken: English, Hindi & Assamese

Bihar: Patna

Nath, Ray Shivaji

Address: Nath & Nath

Laxmi Nivas Jagat Narain Lal Road

Kadam-Kuan

Patna, Bihar 800 003

Telephone: +91-612-2671528 / 6588021

Mobile: +91-9835062063

Email: rayshivajinath@yahoo.com

Specializes in arbitration, civil matters, service matters, civil damages, labor relations, mining/petroleum, child custody, estates, marriage/divorce, corporations, copyrights.

Languages spoken: English & Hindi

Bihar: Gaya

Kumar, Neeraj

Address: Mohalla Dhanesh Compound

Behind Dr. Navneet Bihari, Samir Takia

P.S. Civil Lines

Gava - 823001, Bihar

Mobile: +91-9431271771 / 9431085525 Email: neerajadvocategaya@gmail.com

Specializes in family law, adoptions, child custody, parental child abduction, child protection, marriage/divorce, insurance, banking/financial, commercial/business law, patents/trademarks/copyrights, criminal law, damages, narcotics, commercial law, transportation law, labor relations, immigration, auto/accidents.

Languages spoken: English & Hindi

More, Ayush Kumar

Address: Beside Dr. Jugal Kishore

Opposite Rajdhani Saloon

New Godown, G.B. Road, Gaya, Bihar

Mobile: +91-7004800344

Email: dashing.adv13@gmail.com

Specializes in family law, parental child abduction, child protection, marriage/divorce, insurance, patents/ trademarks/copyrights, civil law, criminal law, damages, narcotics, contracts, transportation law, labor relations, auto/accidents.

Languages spoken: English & Hindi

Nagen, Anshuman

Address: Suprabhat Press Building

Anugrah Narayan Road Gaya 823001, Bihar

Mobile: +91-9973159555

Email: anshumannagen@gmail.com

Specializes in family law, adoptions, child custody, parental child abduction, child protection, marriage/divorce, insurance, banking/financial, commercial/business law, foreign investments, marketing agreements, civil law, narcotics, commercial law, contracts, corporations, foreign claims, estates, taxes, government relations, labor relations, immigration, auto/accidents.

Languages spoken: English & Hindi

Jharkhand: Ranchi

Anand, Ashutosh

Address: 34 Aryapuri, Opp. Taramati Apartment

Ratu Road, Ranchi - 834001, Jharkhand

Mobile: +91-9431107887 / 9234885778

E-mail: adv_ranchi@gmail.com

Specializes in family law, adoptions, child custody, child protection, marriage/divorce, insurance, banking/financial, commercial/business law, marketing agreements, patents/trademarks/ copyrights, civil law, criminal law, damages, narcotics, commercial law, contracts, transportation law, corporations, foreign claims, estates, taxes, government relations, labor relations & auto/accidents. Provides services of a certified translator, court reporter/stenographer or notary and willing to take cases outside the city.

Languages Spoken: English & Hindi

Tripathi & Tripathi

Address: Prem Chand Tripathi

Chairman - Jharkhand State Bar Council

E-13, Lawyers Chamber, Jharkhand High Court Campus

Doranda, Ranchi 834002

Telephone: +91-651-2481066, 2481949 & 3247585, 2481274

Mobile: +91-9431174729 Fax: +91-651-2482769

Email: premchandtripathi@hotmail.com

Website: jharkhandbarcouncil.org.in

Specializes in civil cases & criminal cases. Provides services of a certified translator, court reporter/stenographer or notary and willing to take cases outside the city.

Languages Spoken: English & Hindi

Sahay, Umakant

Address: Imlikothi, Holding No.: 28, Ward No.: 20, Barkagaon Road

Hazaribag, District: Hazaribag, Jharkand 825301

Telephone: +91-6546-227550 Fax: +91-6546-224959 Mobile: +91-9835377575

E-mail: adv_umakant@rediffmail.com

Place of Practice: District Court, Hazaribag and Jharkhand High Court, Ranchi

Specializes in family law, adoptions, child custody, child protection, marriage/divorce, insurance, commercial/business law, civil law, criminal law, damages, narcotics, contracts, government relations, labor relations. Provides services of a certified translator, court reporter/stenographer or notary and willing to take cases outside the city.

Languages Spoken: English & Hindi

Jharkhand: Jamshedpur

Mitra, Tapas Kumar

Address: 49, Rajendra Nagar

Sakchi, Jamshedpur – 831001

Telephone: +91-657-2431938

Mobile: +91-9431113801/7250963336

Email: tapasmitra49@gmail.com

Specializes in Adoptions, child custody, marriage/divorce, insurance, marketing agreements/banking/financial, theft/fraud/embezzlement/damages, narcotics, contracts, estates, auto/accidents

Languages Spoken: English, Hindi & Bengali

Sarkar, Udit Kumar

Address: 106, Sakchi Highway

Jamshedpur 831001

Telephone: +91-657-2425328 Fax: +91-657-2223759 Mobile: +91-9431133165

Email: uditksarkar@gmail.com Residence: 38 Orchid Ashiana Gardens

Sonari, Jamshedpur 831001

Landline No.: +91-657-2224039 Fax No.: +91-657-2223759 Specializes in family law, child custody, parental child abduction, child protection, marriage/divorce, insurance, commercial/business law, criminal law, narcotics, contracts, labor relations and auto/accidents. Provides services of a certified translator, court reporter/stenographer or notary and willing to take cases outside the city.

Languages spoken: English, Hindi & Bengali

Manipur: Imphal

Khupchinpau Ghupchinpau Guite

Address: Guite Legal Inc

Paite Veng (Near Faith Lee Seith School)

FCS Godown Road, Ningthemkol

Imphal, Manipur 795 001

Telephone: +91-9862883840/9862292920

Mobile: +91-9402414222 E-mail: kcguite@gmail.com

Specializes in family law, adoptions, marriage/divorce, insurance, banking/ financial/commercial/business law, foreign investments, marketing agreements, civil law, criminal law, damages, narcotics, collections, commercial law, contracts, transportation law, corporations, foreign claims, government relations & auto/accidents. Provides services of a certified translator, court reporter/ stenographer or notary and willing to take cases outside the city.

Languages spoken: English & Manipuri

Serto, Thangrengchao Kom

Address: 79 PDA Complex (Super Market)

P.O.: Lamphel, Imphal West

Manipur 795 004

Telephone: +91-385-2413179 Mobile: +91-9612155326

E-mail: sertoathang@gmail.com

Specializes in constitutional law, family law, adoptions, child custody, parental child abduction, child protection, marriage/divorce, insurance, banking/financial, commercial/business law, foreign investments, marketing/agreements, patents/trademarks/copyrights, civil law, criminal law, damages, narcotics, commercial law, contracts, transportation law, corporations, foreign claims, estates, taxes, government relations, labor relations, immigration, auto/accidents. Provides services of a certified translator, court reporter/stenographer or notary and willing to take cases outside the city.

Languages spoken: English, Manipuri, Mizo & little Hindi

Singh, Nadrem Umakanta

Address: Nadrem Umakanta Singh & Associates

Chingamatnak,

Imphal, Manipur 795 004

Mobile: +91-9436021920

Specializes in family law, adoptions, child custody, parental child abduction, child protection, marriage/divorce, insurance, banking/financial, commercial/ business law, foreign investments, marketing/agreements, patents/ trademarks/ copyrights, civil law, criminal law, damages, narcotics, collections, commercial law, contracts, transportation law, corporations, aeronautical/maritime, foreign claims, estates, taxes, government relations, immigration, auto/accidents. Provides services of a certified translator, court reporter/stenographer or notary and willing to take cases outside the city.

Languages spoken: English, Manipuri & Hindi

Meghalaya: Shillong

Chakrawarthy, Subhasis

Address: Fulfaith Lawfount

Rapsang Ferndale Complex Mecl Side, Keating Road

Shillong - 793001

Telephone: +91-364-2534974

Mobile: +91-9436100144 / +91-7629890847

E-mail: subhchak2002@gmail.com

Specializes in family law, adoptions, child custody, parental child abduction, child protection, marriage / divorce, insurance, banking/financial, commercial/ business law, marketing agreements, civil law, criminal law, damages, narcotics, commercial law, contracts, transportation law, corporations, estates, government relations, labor relations, immigration & auto/accidents. He will provide the services of a certified translator, court reporter/ stenographer or notary and willing to take cases outside the city.

Languages spoken: Hindi, Bengali, Assamese & Khasi

Nath, Rajiv

Address: Nath Associates

Temple Road, Agya Cottage

Lower Lachumire Shillong - 793001

Telephone: +91-364-2500318 Mobile: +91-9402105479

E-mail: nathrajiv65@gmail.com

Specializes in family law, adoptions, child custody, parental child abduction, child protection, marriage / divorce, insurance, banking/financial, commercial/ business law, marketing agreements, patents/trademarks/copyrights, civil law, criminal law, narcotics, collections, commercial law, contracts, transportation law, corporations, estates, government relations, labor relations & auto/accidents. He will provide the services of a certified translator, court reporter/ stenographer or notary and willing to take cases outside the city.

Languages spoken: Hindi, Bengali, Assamese & Nepali

Sharma, Manoj

Address: Sharma Associates

(Advocates, Solicitors & Tax Consultants)

Salonsar Mansion, Second Floor

Police Bazar, Shillong 793001, Meghalaya

Mobile: +91-9863080255 Residence: +91-364-2240805

Email: manojsharma030480@gmail.com

Specializes in criminal and civil, family law, adoptions, child custody, parental child abduction/ child protection, marriage/divorce, insurance, banking/financial, commercial/business law, marketing agreements/patent/trademarks/copyrights/civil law, criminal law, damages, narcotics/ collections/ commercial law/contracts/ transportation law, corporations/estates/taxes/government relations/labor relations/ immigration & auto/accidents. He is willing to take cases outside of the city.

Languages: English, Bengali, Hindi, Nepali & Khasi

Mizoram: Aizawl

Tochhawng, Reuben L

Address: Lighthouse Law Firm,

District Court Complex, Treasury Square,

Aizawl, Mizoram, India 796009

Mobile: +91-9206356259 Residence: +91-389-2341758 E-mail: bendext@gmail.com

Specializes in family law, adoptions, child custody, marriage/divorce, insurance, banking/financial, commercial/business law, foreign investments, marketing agreements, patents/trademarks/copyrights, civil law, criminal law, damages, narcotics, commercial law, contracts, transportation law, corporations, foreign claims, estates, taxes, government relations, labor relations, immigration, auto/accidents. Provides services of a certified translator, court reporter/stenographer or notary and willing to take cases outside the city.

Languages spoken: English, Mizo & limited Hindi

Nagaland: Kohima

Koza, Timikha

Address: Timikha & Associates, Ministers Hill

Near IOC, Mohonkhola Kohima, Nagaland 797 001

Telephone: +91-370-2244772 Mobile: +91-9436001754

E-mail: akhankoza@yahoo.com

Specializes in family law, adoptions, child custody, parental child abduction, child protection, marriage/divorce, insurance, banking/financial, commercial/ business law, foreign investments, marketing/agreements, patents/ trademarks/ copyrights, civil law, criminal law, damages, narcotics, collections, contracts, transportation law, corporations, foreign claims, estates, taxes, government relations, labor relations, immigration, auto/accidents. Provides services of a certified translator, court reporter/stenographer or notary and willing to take cases outside the city.

Languages spoken: English & Nagamese

Savi, Kezhokhoto

Address: Civil Rights Information Centre (CRIC)

Near IOC., NH-39, Imphal Road

Old Ministers' Hill

Kohima, Nagaland, India 797 001

Mobile: +91-9436209438

E-mail: kezhokhotosavi@yahoo.com

Specializes in criminal cases, family law, adoptions, child custody, parental child abduction, child protection, marriage/divorce, insurance, banking/financial, commercial/ business law, civil law, criminal law, damages, narcotics, collections, contracts, government relations & auto/accidents. Provides services of a certified translator, court reporter/stenographer or notary and willing to take cases outside the city.

Languages spoken: English, Nagamese and Hindi

Sikkim: Gangtok

Bhutia, Karma Tentup

Address: K.T. Bhutia & Associates

Below Golden Pagoda Hotel M.G. Marg, Gangtok, Sikkim

Fax No.: +91-3592-202672 Mobile: +91-98320-94403

Email: k_t_bhutia@yahoo.co.in

Youngda, Thupden (Assistant) Mobile: +91-98320-89999 Email: thupden@gmail.com

Specializes in Family law, adoptions, child custody, parental child abduction, child protection, marriage/divorce, insurance, banking/financial, commercial/business law, foreign investments, marketing agreements, patents/trademarks/copyrights, civil law, criminal law, damages, narcotics, collections, commercial law, contracts, transportation law, corporations, aeronautical/maritime, foreign claims, estates, taxes, government relations, labor relations, immigration, auto/accidents.

Languages spoken: English, Hindi & Nepali

Tripura: Agartala

Bhattacharya, Suman

Address: Masjid Road, Shibnagar

Opp. Deshbandhu Chittaranjan Club P.O. – Agartala College 799004

Tripura

Mobile: +91-9863034409

Email: sumanadv777777@yahoo.com

Specializes in family law, adoptions, child custody, parental child abduction, child protection, marriage/divorce, insurance, banking/financial, commercial/ business law, marketing/agreements, patents/ trademarks/ copyrights, civil law, criminal law, damages, narcotics, commercial law, contracts, transportation law, corporations, estates, government relations, labor relations, immigration, auto/accidents. Provides services of a certified translator, court reporter/ stenographer or notary & willing to take cases outside the city.

Languages spoken: English, Hindi & Bengali